

MINUTES MRCC OCT. 2017

MEETING HELD OCT. 18, 2017 AT LOCKMASTERS HOUSE

8 MEMBERS PRESENT

TREASURER'S REPORT GIVEN AND APPROVED

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING APPROVED

RIVER RENDEZVOUS: MISSY WILL SEND OUT "SAVE THE DATE" NOTICE TO LAST YEARS RIDERS, FOR JUNE 2&3, 2018. A MOUNTAIN BIKE RIDE WAS DISCUSSED AS AN ADDITION TO NEXT YEARS RIDE, RICK RALSTON HAS TALKED WITH RYAN SMITH, AND HE SUGGESTED GRAVEL ROAD RIDE. EARLY IN JUNE THE TRAILS MAY NOT BE CLEARED FOR OFF ROAD RIDING. HE WILL BE AT NEXT MEETING TO DISCUSS THIS FURTHER.

HIGH SCHOOL BOAT BUILDING. THE ART DEPT. AT MARIETTA HIGH SCHOOL IS BUILDING A PYGMY KAYAK AND ARE ASKING FOR HELP TO PAY FOR THE KIT. THE KIT COST IS \$1200.00.

THE SCHOOL WILL PAY \$750.00, MARIETTA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION WILL GIVE \$150.00, THEY ASK MRCC FOR \$300.00 DOLLARS. THE MOTION WAS MADE BY JOHN CLARK AND SECONDED BY JUDY LEWIS. THE REQUEST WAS APPROVED, MONEY TO BE TAKEN FROM JIM STEPHENS, BOAT FUND.

DEVOLA MULTI USE TRAIL: PAVING HAS BEGUN.

HARMAR BOAT CLUB: THEY ARE HAVING A HALLOWEEN REGETTA.

OFFICERS FOR 2018: RICK RALSTON WILL CK WITH CURRENT OFFICERS ABOUT CONT. THEIR DUTIES FOR ANOTHER YEAR.

LOCKMASTERS HOUSE: PETER PRIGGE PAINTED THE FRONT DOOR, WORK WILL BEGIN SOON TO SHORE UP THE LEFT SIDE TO 2ND FLOOR.

NEXT MEETING WILL BE NOVEMBER 15, 17 AT WENDY FRYE'S HOUSE.

MARIE RALSTON, SEC. PRO TEM